


MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order            January 8, 2024 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.  Members present: Sean Fay, James Fortin, Patrick Hughes, Dillon LaForce, George 
LaVenture, and Chris Russ.  Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. Members Absent: Barbara 
Fenby. 
 
Mr. Russ was voted Acting Clerk and opened the organizational meeting.  
 
Mr. Russ opened the nominations for the Planning Board Clerk. Mr. Russ nominated Mr. George LaVenture, seconded by 
Mr. Fay. There were no additional nominations. On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. Fay the board voted to elect 
Mr. George LaVenture, as Clerk of the Marlborough Planning Board for the year 2024. Yea: Fay, Fortin, Hughes, LaForce, 
LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 
Mr. Russ opened the nominations for the Planning Board Chairperson. Mr. LaVenture nominated Mr. Sean Fay, seconded 
by Mr. Russ. There were no additional nominations. On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the board 
voted to elect Mr. Sean Fay as Chairperson of the Marlborough Planning Board for the year 2024. Yea: Fay, Fortin, Hughes, 
LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. December 18, 2023 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the December 18, 2023, 
meeting minutes with minor corrections. Yea: Fay, Fortin, Hughes, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion 
carried. 6-0. 
 

2. Chair’s Business 
A. City Council’s draft schedule  

The Board reviewed the draft schedule. 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adopt the meeting schedule as drafted. 
Yea: Fay, Fortin, Hughes, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 
 

4. Public Hearings (None) 
 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (None) 
 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 
A. Open Space Definitive Subdivision Application, Stow Road, Map and Parcels 8-164, 8-163, and 20-150A 

Name of Applicant:  Kendall Homes, Inc. (P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772) 
Name of Owner:  McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust & Judith McCabe 
    (6 Erie Drive, Hudson, MA 01749) 
Name of Surveyor:  Connorstone Engineering, Inc. (10 Southwest Cutoff, Northborough, MA 01532) 
i. Flowchart 
ii. Correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus 

Mr. LaVenture read the January 4, 2023, correspondence into the record.  



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. 
Yea: Fay, Fortin, Hughes, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 
The Board discussed their ability to monitor the expiration date of the bond and Mr. Fay explained if/when 
developers request an extension, the Board will require proof that the bond is still in force and if a bond 
expires in theory the City is notified, but argued the Board is generally not notified.  
 
Mr. Fay addressed concerns on the soil management for ANR lot 1 and ask if the developer is working with 
the Board of Health on this. Dan Burger (Connolly Burger, P.C.) said yes and explained the soil management 
for this lot is on the Board of Health’s January 16, 2024, agenda. Mr. Fay asked Mr. Burger to update the Board 
after the Board of Health meeting and he agreed.  
 

iii. Draft Certificate of Vote 
iv. Draft Covenant  

The Board reviewed the certificate of vote and covenant and discussed the following concerns: 
- Which lot to retain under item 9 on the covenant; 
- Add an additional waiver for the vegetated cul-de-sac on the plans, certificate of vote and covenant; 
- Plan revision dates, November 10, 2023, and December 20, 2023*, need to be added to both the 

certificate of vote and the covenant;  
- Add an additional condition (H) Planting Plan to the certificate of vote;  

* An additional revision date once cul-de-sac wavier is included on plans. 
 
Mr. Burger reviewed language from Mr. McManus’s letter and discussed other forms of surety, he explained 
instead of having the covenant and retaining one of the lots, his client would prefer to put up a cash bond 
which would allow buyers to have more flexibility. He then questioned if this should be tabled until the next 
meeting so everyone could discuss the option of not doing the covenant.  
 
Mr. Fay explained the Board has always had a covenant even if the process was to go immediately to a cash 
security. Mr. DiPersio explained the requirement for retaining a lot is separate from the construction bonds 
that secures the construction of the roadway. Separate from the typical bond, the retaining of the lot was put 
in the rules and regulations to enforce the developers completion of acceptance process.  
 
Mr. LaVenture explained there are two separate guarantees: one under section G, for the performance and 
construction completion; and one under section L, for street acceptance. Both allow for either bond, cash 
bond, some combination or covenant. He explained traditionally the Board has worked under the covenant 
for the performance guarantee.  
 
Mr. Fay argued the Board asks the City Engineer to set the amount for the bond once the covenant is in place.   
The covenant first, then the bond and the lot release. Mr. Burger asked, even though the rules allow for just 
the cash bond, it’s the Board’s practice to not do just the cash bond? Mr. Fay said yes, and explained the Board 
wants the covenant in place before the bond is put into place.  
 
The Board reviewed the subdivision rules and regulations and Mr. LaVenture read a portion of section L.1.(a) 
Cash deposit or bond. – “The subdivider shall either file a proper bond or a deposit of money or negotiable 
securities in an amount determined by the Planning Board to be equal to the value of one buildable lot in the 
subdivision.” 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

The Board concluded the bond under section G, is the Board’s general guarantee and the bond under section 
L, is for street acceptance.   
 
Mr. Burger asked if the Board would agree to proceed under subsection A and explained he would be open to 
suggestions on how to establish the value of the lot and reminded the Board that it would be a cash bond and 
asked how to proceed procedurally under subsection A. 
 
Mr. Fay explained the next step would be to get the certificate of vote and covenant in final form, request 
another extension on the vote and to pick up the discussion on the bonding options at the January 22, 2024, 
meeting. Mr. Burger agreed to keep in touch and to update the Board after the Board of Health meeting.  
 
The Board discussed getting the Legal Departments procedural guidance on appraising the lot(s) value. Which 
would be used for the bond estimate. Mr. Fay argued the Board needs to be very specific on what the Board 
is asking and suggested the following: 
- If the Board/City accepted cash instead of one of the lots being held as security, how does the Board value 

that lot under section L.1.(a). 
- Ask the solicitor to review the changes provided by Mr. Burger addressing the following: 

o Add an additional waiver for the vegetated cul-de-sac on the plans, certificate of vote and 
covenant; 

o Add plan revision dates, November 10, 2023, and December 20, 2023, to the certificate of vote 
and the covenant *additional date may be required once cul-de-sac waiver has been 
incorporated; 

o Add an additional condition (H) Planting Plan to the certificate of vote. 
 
Mr. Burger and Mr. DiPersio agreed to work on the cul-de-sac waiver language prior to the referral to the 
Legal Department.  
 
Mr. Fay explained the goal would be to submit everything in final form to the City Solicitor at the next meeting 
and to have a final vote at the February 12, 2024, meeting.  
 
The Board discussed and reviewed the procedures under the street acceptance and the construction 
guarantee. Mr. Burger explained his concern is, if they sign the covenant, they would lock themselves into 
complying with section L.1.(b) which requires a lot be held. Mr. Fay explained once the covenant is in place, 
and the Board agrees on the amount for the bond and the bond is posted, then the lot is released from the 
covenant.  
 
Mr. DiPersio explained if they choose to go with a cash bond for the street acceptance surety, the language 
under section 9 in the covenant can be revised in accordance with that. Instead of referencing said lot number, 
it would reference the cash bond. Mr. Fay suggest language “released from the requirements of Section L 
upon deposits of the cash bond”. 
 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, second by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to refer 547 Stow Road to the Legal 
Department for review addressing the following questions/revisions: 
- If the Board/City accepted cash instead of one of the lots being held as security, how does the Board value 

that lot under section L.1.(a). 
- Ask the solicitor to review the changes provided by Mr. Burger addressing the following: 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

4 

o Add an additional waiver for the vegetated cul-de-sac on the plans, certificate of vote and 
covenant; 

o Add plan revision dates, November 10, 2023, and December 20, 2023, to the certificate of vote 
and the covenant *additional date may be required once cul-de-sac waiver has been 
incorporated; 

o Add an additional condition (H) Planting Plan to the certificate of vote; 
Yea: Fay, Fortin, Hughes, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 

 
7. Definitive Subdivision (None) 

 
8. Signs (None) 

 
9. Correspondence (None) 

 
10. Unfinished Business  

A. Working Group  
Mr. LaVenture update the Board and explained the Working Group met on January 3, 2024, with two partners 
from Northeast Porous Paving via Teams. He explained we are waiting for additional information and once 
everything is compiled it would be presented at a future meeting.  
 
Mr. Fay explained he was brainstorming on how it would be nice to have three options for developers and went 
over some examples. Larger surface areas, where it would be 3X the cost of the usual material, that provides this 
amount of drainage with a scale. The most expensive would only be used on driveways. Having in place a few 
different technologies that the Board can ask for depending on the situation.  
 
Mr. LaVenture explained once the Board sees the presentation, there will be a better understanding on how it has 
specific applications and that it is not best suited for roadway use. Mainly it will be used in part, not in whole, for 
parking areas, etc.  

 
11. Calendar Updates (None) 

 
12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

 
 
On a motion by Mr. Hughes, seconded by Mr. LaForce, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.  Yea: Fay, Fortin, Hughes, 
LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
/kml       George LaVenture/Clerk  
 



����������	���
�	����������������������� �����������	���������������������������������		������������������	��������		�������������������� ���		��� !���"��������������������� 
��#$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$���������% �������������&����' (����������������������������� 
��#$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$)����������*�����������������������+������	�&�����#�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�����������������������������������������,������������������	��������������-�����������	��������.�������������	�����"������������+�/�012�34����������������������#$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�5���������3���������6 ��"����������������������7������	���"�����������#�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$��"����������������8�-�������������&&����������������������8�������.�������������	��������������������
����&���������9������:(�����������9�����'���������4���������;���������<����������=

��#$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

��#$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

>�

����������0 ��������������
��#$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�����������#$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$

/������&�����������	����'�������������)���������������>�

��"������������������8����������������������������������.��������9������������������8�&���	�������������8����������������>� �������� ��-��������������������������������������������������)��������������������	��������������������������������	����������"������	����&���?	��������������8����������������������������������	��&�������������	������������������	�.��������������������	�&����������������������	�����������������	��������.����������"����.����������������������������������	����.�����*���������	�%1+����������������������������1������������
/?	������&�����������.���	����8�������@�01�����?	��������&�����������.���	����8�������@��34�����>��#�A������+������������"��������8������&����������������9�����5�A������������������������	�����������"�����������8�&���	������������������8���������������������,7������"���������������.��������	��������������������������������������������	�.�������������.����8�	������"��������"������������������6������"�	������������	�������"�����������8�����"��&���������������	�������������&������������������������"�����.����������������&����������*����,:����������������&����������	����������������	������������������	�����"�����������������	�������������������	��������	�������B����������	�64�������	�����������	�����.�����������	��&��������	������C,

klebold
Typewritten Text
Stow Road, 8-164, 8-163, and 20-150A, Marlborough, MA 01752

klebold
Typewritten Text
X

klebold
Typewritten Text
X

klebold
Typewritten Text
X

klebold
Typewritten Text
X

klebold
Typewritten Text
August 16, 2023

klebold
Typewritten Text
August 21, 2023

klebold
Typewritten Text
November 19, 2023

klebold
Typewritten Text
August 21, 2023

klebold
Typewritten Text
September 11, 2023

klebold
Typewritten Text
October 23, 2023

klebold
Typewritten Text
November 13, 2023

klebold
Typewritten Text
Extension Granted throughJanuary 30, 2024

klebold
Typewritten Text
       6A.i



klebold
Typewritten Text
6A.ii























Sustainable Porous Paving Solutions
Serving Municipal, Commercial and Residential Customers 

across Maine, New Hampshire and Massachusetts

Visit or Contact Northeast Porous Paving;

Website - www.northeastporouspaving.com

Email – inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com

http://www.northeastporouspaving.com/


Porous Paving - The Basics

• Onsite management of rainwater using porous paving solutions reduces offsite runoff and can 
automatically achieve pollutant load reduction while recharging and replenishing groundwater.

• Porous paving can often be more cost effective avoiding costly drainage infrastructure such as pipes, 
manholes and proprietary treatment devices.

• Porous paving solutions including, porous asphalt, porous concrete, porous pavers and grasscrete.



Porous Paving— Key Design Considerations

• Perk rate of the paving system

• Perk rate of the sub-base and soil

• Loadings – vehicular or pedestrian

• Risk of clogging or blinding over

• Maintenance

• Freeze thaw cycles and winter plowing

• Cracking and heaving

• Cost – capital and whole life



What is Flexible Porous Paving?

• Flexible Porous Paving, is a flexible, high-capacity porous paving system made from recycled tires 
and crushed aggregate mixed with a moisture cured urethane binder.

• Highly porous, conveys 40 gpm per sq. ft.
• Reduces stormwater runoff and replenishes groundwater
• Solves erosion and washout problems
• Reduces maintenance costs
• Reduces liability
• Supports sustainability goals by using 1 tire for every 3 sq. ft. of Flexible Porous Paving installed.



Example Applications

Sidewalks Drainage Strips Healing Gardens

Tree Surrounds Trails Median Strips



• 50lb. bag of tire crumb + 50lb. bag of 
crushed aggregate + urethane binder 
will cover 12 -15 sq. ft. to a depth of 1 
½” to 2”.

• Smaller projects are typically mixed by 
hand in a trough for larger projects a 2 
cubic yard mortar mixer is used.

• 4-6 person crew can typically install 
15-20 tree surrounds or  1,500 -2,000 
sq. ft. of sidewalk or trail per day.

Mixed on Site and Poured in Place



Mixed on site and installed by Northeast Porous Paving 



Applications - Tree Surrounds

• Reduces trip hazards and liability costs.
• Reduces routine maintenance associated with removing 

cigarette butts and unsightly trash.
• Puts an end to the need and annual cost of replacing 

washed out mulch.
• Promotes healthier trees.



City of Portland, ME – Old Port, Before and After - 2016



City of Manchester, NH – Elm Street, Over 100 Tree Surrounds –2017



City of Springfield, MA - Page Blvd, 25 Trees, May 2023



Applications  - Sidewalks
Lower Main Street Bridgton, ME

• 3,900 sq ft of Flexible Porous Paving.
• Color – Granite
• Installed - June 2021
• Installation time - 2 days



Applications  - Schools
Huckleberry Hill ES, Lynnfield MA

• School Entrance  - Bus drop off.
• 1150 sq ft of Flexible Porous Paving. 
• Color – Cypress Brown.
• Installed - September 2022.
• Installation time  - One day.



Applications - Sport Facilities, Lynnfield MA and Hospitals, Manchester, NH



Applications - Trails and Pathways Arlington and Peabody ,MA



Recommended Maintenance

• Spring sweeping, vacuuming or blower to remove leaves, dirt and debris.

• Inspect the surface.

• Over roll with a fresh coat of urethane binder to maintain the integrity of 
the surface every 3-5 years depending on use and application.



Does it work? Yes it Does!



Flexible Porous Paving - Summary

• An innovative permeable paving solution for managing stormwater.

• Incorporates recycled tires.

• A highly porous, flexible, non-slip and non-cracking surface.

• Wide range of applications such as; trails, paths, sidewalks, median strips tree surrounds, 

hospitals, healing gardens and schools. 

Tree Surrounds:

• Reduces trip hazards and liability costs.

• Reduces routine maintenance associated with removing cigarette butts and unsightly trash.

• Puts an end to the need and annual cost of replacing washed out mulch.

• Promotes healthier trees.



Sales 207 450 6228     E-mail – Inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com     Installation 207-450-6053 
   
©Northeast Porous Paving 2023 

 

 

Flexible Porous Paving is available in six standard colors. The standard colors are selected to 

reflect native earth tones of the region. Standard colors can be mixed and blended and custom 

colors are available on request. Please call 207 450 6228 for details. The standard color pallet 

is shown below: 

                                                                                                     

                                                      

                                         

 

Flexible Porous Paving - Standard Colors  

mailto:Inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com


                            
Sales 207 450 6228     E-mail – Inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com   Installation 207-450-6053 
   
©Northeast Porous Paving 2023 

 

 

The effectiveness and durability of the Flexible Porous Paving system installed by Northeast 

Porous Paving is dependent on the characteristics of the underlying soils and the quality of the 

sub-base prep work.  

Underlying Soils 

The Engineer of Record will typically identify the existing soil type, evaluate characteristics, and 

establish the suitability of the underlying soils for infiltration during the initial site assessment. 

They may even arrange a test boring and complete an infiltration test to confirm the infiltration 

rate of the underlying soil. Clay soils and high-water tables can make infiltration impractical. 

Sub-Base 

The sub-base serves two important functions, firstly it acts as a foundation for the Flexible 

Porous Paving surface and secondly it acts as a “reservoir” distributing and holding stormwater 

in the void spaces until the underlying soil has the hydraulic capacity to infiltrate the water 

flowing through the porous paving.  

Geotextile fabric may be specified by the Engineer of Record and installed to separate the soil 

and the sub-base stone. 

For the sub-base ASTM 57 (1/2” to 1”) crushed stone or aggregate is the most commonly used 

material. The sub-base stone should be clean, angular and well compacted. As Flexible Porous 

Paving is normally installed in pedestrian and light traffic areas (i.e. golf carts) the 

recommended depth of the stone sub base will be 3-4 inches. The top of the sub-base should 

be level and should 1½” – 2” below finish grade.  

Structural, monolithic geo cellular blocks can also be used in specific situations as an alternative 

to traditional crushed stone.  

Tree Wells 

When preparing to install Flexible Porous Paving to replace existing tree grates or bark mulch 

the first job will be to remove the existing grate and frame or bark mulch taking care not to 

damage the tree trunk or the tree roots. The City Arborist may also require air spading to loosen 

compacted soil prior to placing the crushed stone sub-base.  

The concrete, brick or granite curbing surrounding the tree well should be inspected and 

repaired as necessary prior to installation of the sub-base and the Flexible Porous Paving. 

Wherever possible the new Flexible Porous Paving surface will be installed level and flat so as 

not to create a sidewalk tripping hazard. When installing around older mature trees this may not 

 

Sub-Base Preparation for Flexible Porous Paving 

 

mailto:Inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com


                            
Sales 207 450 6228     E-mail – Inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com   Installation 207-450-6053 
   
©Northeast Porous Paving 2023 

always be possible and the Northeast Porous Paving crew will assess the best possible option 

based on the particular location. 

Edge Strips for Paths 

For trails, walkways, golf course paths and patio applications a steel angle edging strip may be 

specified and used to provide an attractive clean edge and to establish a border between the 

porous paving surface and the adjacent landscaping or lawn. If a steel edging strip is not used 

then the Flexible Porous Paving will typically be finished with a 45° chamfered edge. 

Curing Time 

Flexible Porous Paving will normally cure and be fit for use within 12-24 hours of installation 

depending on the ambient temperature. Newly installed areas should be protected with cones 

and caution tape to prevent pedestrians from walking on the installed material before it has fully 

cured. 

Below are examples of prep work for tree wells, sidewalks and walkways prepared and ready 

for installation of the Flexible Porous Paving surface: 

        

       

All site preparation and sub-base prep work must be completed in accordance with the 

specifications prior to Northeast Porous Paving arriving on site to install the Flexible Porous 

Paving. If there are any questions regarding prep work please contact Northeast Porous Paving 

installation support (207 450 6053) for consultation and advice. 

 

mailto:Inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com


Flexible Porous Paving 
 

Revised 

March 2023 

 

 

Flexible Porous Paving Specifications 
 

Section ____ 
 
1. GENERAL 
 

1.1. The Flexible Porous Paving shall be made from recycled passenger tire crumb and 
crushed stone bound together by a urethane binding agent as supplied and installed by 

Northeast Porous Paving.  Website link - www.northeastporouspaving.com. 
1.2. All components, materials and compounds shall be sourced and manufactured in the USA. 

 
2. SUBMITTALS 

 
2.1. At the request of the engineer of record the manufacturer shall submit; 

2.1.1. A sample that reflects the characteristics and color of the material to be installed at 
the project location. The sample, upon approval, shall be maintained as the standard 
of minimum quality for the proposed surfacing and paving work required for the 
project. 

2.1.2. Examples of similar projects, completed in the last 5 years, that are within 150 miles 
of the current project location. Examples will include project description, square 
footage installed, photographs and references. 

 
3. INSTALLATION 

 
3.1. The manufacturer shall; 

3.1.1. Furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, and incidentals required to install the 
Flexible Porous Paving. 

3.1.2. Submit to the owner a current Certificate of Insurance prior to commencing work at 
the project site.  

3.1.3. Provide an adequate number of skilled workers who are trained and experienced with 
installing Flexible Porous Paving and are familiar with the specified contract 
requirements and the methods needed for its installation. 

3.1.4. Install the Flexible Porous Paving to the depth and width as described in the project 
specifications and shown on the contract drawings over the crushed stone aggregate 
base provided by others. 

3.1.5. Reduce the risk of damage to the Flexible Porous Paving surface by not allowing 
track vehicles (metal or rubber), forklifts (warehouse-variable reach), main lifts (booms 
or scissors), and/or dumpsters or roll-off containers on the Flexible Porous Paving 
either during or following installation. Any explicit or implied warranty is voided 
through failure to comply with this section.  

3.1.6. The owner or general contractor will provide cones and tape off the area following 
installation to prevent damage to the Flexible Porous Paving surface while curing.  
 

4. PRODUCTS 
 
4.1. Crushed Stone Sub-Base; 

4.1.1. For load bearing applications Flexible Porous Paving shall be installed over a minimum 
of 4” of compacted crushed stone aggregate to a density of 95% minimum.  

4.1.2. The sizing of the stone and base soil will directly represent the desired “Curve Number” 
(percolation rate) required.  
 

4.2. Flexible Porous Paving.  
4.2.1. The total area to be surfaced with Flexible Porous Paving shall be ????? square feet.  
4.2.2. Flexible Porous Paving shall be mixed and installed in accordance with the 

manufacturers written instructions to an average depth of 1.5”-2.0” over the crushed 

http://www.northeastporouspaving.com/


Flexible Porous Paving 
 

Revised 

March 2023 

 

 

stone aggregate sub-base. 
4.2.3. The Flexible Porous Paving shall be Black / Cypress / Redwood / Bark Brown / Green 

in color. 
4.2.4. The Flexible Porous Paving shall be mixed with a moisture cured urethane binding 

agent based on MDI Polyether Polyols and shall be free of extender oils to prevent 
leaching over time. Binders that use extender oils will not be acceptable. 

4.2.5. The Flexible Porous Paving shall be cured and fit for use within 12-24 hours depending 
on ambient temperature. 

 
5. PROJECT CONDITIONS 

 
5.1. The manufacturer shall provide appropriate and adequate protection to adjacent areas 

including but not limited to: 
5.1.1. Protection of adjacent workspace from splashing of Flexible Porous Paving materials. 
5.1.2. Remove all stains from exposed surfaces of paving, structures, and grounds.  
5.1.3. Remove all waste materials and trash. 
5.1.4. Provide suitable protection to assure no damage or disturbance to existing 

improvements or vegetation before starting work and maintain protection throughout 
the course of the work. 

5.1.5. Restore and repair areas, at no additional cost to the owner, that have been damaged 
as a result of installing the Flexible Porous Paving, including existing paving on or 
adjacent to the site, to their original condition or repair as directed to the satisfaction of 
the Owner’s Representative. 
 

6. WEATHER 
 
6.1. Flexible Porous Paving urethane binder is engineered and selected based on the geographical 

location of the project and climate expectations during installation.  The manufacturer will select 
and provide the appropriate binder for each installation. 

6.2. Flexible Porous Paving shall not be installed when the ambient air temperature in the shade 
near the installation site is above 110° F or below 50° F.  Temperatures below 50° F can 
extend the curing time and would fall outside of normal “use ready in 24 hours” guidelines. 

6.3. The urethane binder shall be stored between 59°- 77° F and used within 6 months of delivery. 
6.4. The Manufacturer shall not pave on days when rain is forecast, unless a change in the 

weather results in favorable paving conditions as determined by the Owner’s 
Representative. 

6.5. In the event of rain on days prior to installation, the sub base must be dry and not contain 
any standing water. 
 

7. WARRANTY 
 
7.1. The Flexible Porous Paving shall have a material warranty of 12 months from the date of 

installation. 
7.2. The Warranty shall be issued on completion of the installation and final inspection. 



Installation & Maintenance 207-450-6053  E-mail – Inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com    
  
©Northeast Porous Paving 2023 

 

 

Flexible Porous Paving installations are designed to operate and function trouble free with only 

minimal routine maintenance over the lifetime of the product. The frequency and scope of the 

routine maintenance required will be dependent on the application and project location. The key 

objective will be to keep the surface clean and clear of debris to maintain the hydraulic 

conveyance capacity of Flexible Porous Paving over time as well as maintaining the integrity 

and aesthetic appeal of the surface. 

Prior to undertaking annual routine maintenance of Flexible Porous Paving it is recommended 
that an inspection be completed to evaluate the condition of the surface. The following are 
suggested annual maintenance inspection points: 
 

• Inspect the surface for evidence of sediment deposition, organic debris, staining or ponding.  

• Inspect the structural integrity of the surface, looking for signs of surface deterioration, such 
as raveling, slumping, cracking, etc. Contact Northeast Porous Paving to schedule 
replacement or repair affected areas, as necessary. 

• Inspect any contributing drainage area for controllable sources of trash, debris, sediments 
and pollutants. Develop a plan to limit or if possible eliminate such sources. 

 
The first recommendation for maintaining sidewalks, paths, trials, walkways and tree wells is to 
remove any sediment and debris by blowing off with a leaf blower, light sweeping or vacuuming 
at a frequency consistent with the use and solids loadings encountered. In regions where large 
quantities of sediment may accumulate following winter sanding operations, cleaning the 
surface with a vacuum may be appropriate in the Spring. If a vacuum sweeper is used, rotating 
brooms or water spray should be disabled, since spraying may lead to subsurface clogging and 
mechanical brushing may cause surface abrasion. Cleaned sections may then be tested by 
pouring water from a five-gallon bucket or spraying with a hose pipe to ensure full hydraulic 
conveyance capacity has been restored. 
 
Between 3-5 years following installation the surface may require an over roll with urethane 

binder to maintain the appearance and integrity of the surface. Please contact Northeast Porous 

Paving for consultation and advice. Northeast Porous Paving offers its customers long-term 

maintenance programs and extended warranty plans for details call 207 450 6053. 

 

                                                                                                                  

 

Routine Maintenance Recommendations 

mailto:Inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com


 

 

 

Schools 
 

S u s t a i n a b l e  P o r o u s  P a v i n g  S o l u t i o n s  f o r  

y o u r  S c h o o l ,  C o l l e g e  o r  U n i v e r s i t y  C a m p u s .  

Problem – Several of the landscaped areas at 
the High School, Elementary School and Middle 
School in Lynnfield, MA were covered with bark 
mulch or crushed stone.  The bark mulch 
washed out after rain events and plantings 
were damaged as a result of students walking 
across the areas. Mulch required frequent and 
costly maintenance and a better more 
permanent solution was required.  
 
Solution – Flexible Porous Paving was selected 
to replace the bark mulch and stone. The mulch 
was removed and the areas prepped with 3-4” 
of crushed stone aggregate. The skilled 
installation team then installed Flexible Porous 
Paving by hand to an average depth of 1½”-2” 
to match the existing finish grade. 
 
Result – From concession stand landscaping, to 
tree wells and baseball dugouts, Flexible Porous 
Paving has been successfully used at the three 
main school facilities in Lynnfield, MA.  Cypress 
Brown was the standard color installed at all 
locations and to date 1,300 tires have been 
used and saved from landfill.  Annual 
maintenance associated with bark mulch 
replacement has been eliminated. 

Contact   Sales 207 450 6228   Installation 207-450-6063  inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com 

 ©Northeast Porous Paving 2023          

    

Northeast Porous Paving offers 
schools, colleges and universities 
an alternative to traditional 
paving materials for landscaping, 
sidewalks, paths and walkways.  
 
Flexible Porous Paving is a 
strong, durable, cost effective 
porous paving system made 
from recycled car tires and 
crushed rock aggregate held 
together with a urethane binder.  
 
It is an advanced sustainable 
paving system that reduces 
maintenance and the high perk 
rate allows stormwater to 
infiltrate quickly into the ground 
reducing ponding and benefiting 
the environment. 

 

  

  

  
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Trails and Sidewalks 
 

S u s t a i n a b l e  P o r o u s  P a v i n g  S o l u t i o n s  f o r  

T r a i l s ,  S i d e w a l k s ,  F o o t p a t h s  a n d  W a l k w a y s .  

Problem – Traditional paving materials such 
asphalt, concrete, block pavers and brick used for 
pedestrian trails, sidewalks and footpaths are not 
typically porous and often lift, buckle and heave 
creating tripping hazards and a need for recurring 
maintenance. 
 
Solution – Flexible Porous Paving is an ideal 
solution to this perennial problem. Firstly, the 
areas is prepped with 3-4” of crushed stone 
aggregate. Our skilled installation team then mix 
and install Flexible Porous Paving by hand to an 
average depth of 1½”-2” to match the existing 
finish grade. 
 
Result – Flexible Porous Paving provides a durable 
surface that is comfortable to walk on and is more 
resistant to lifting and buckling when compared to 
traditional paving materials. The high perk rate 
allows water to infiltrate quickly into the ground 
reducing the risk of ponding on the surface. The 
high perk rate can also mean it is not always 
necessary to pave the entire surface with Flexible 
Porous Paving. Photos to the right show a “hybrid” 
paving project. To reduce costs Flexible Porous 
Paving was installed in a strip along the granite 
curb with traditional concrete to the rear. 

Contact   Sales 207-450-6228  Installation 207-450-6053  Inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com 

© Northeast Porous Paving 2023 

    

Northeast Porous Paving offers 
an alternative option to 
traditional paving materials for 
trails, sidewalks and footpaths.  
 
Flexible Porous Paving is a 
strong, durable, cost effective 
porous paving system made 
from recycled car tires and 
crushed rock aggregate held 
together with a urethane binder.  
 
It is an advanced sustainable 
paving system that reduces 
maintenance, ponding, washout 
and liability risks. The high perk 
rate allows stormwater to 
rapidly infiltrate, recharging 
groundwater and benefitting the 
environment. 

 

  

  

  
 
 
 
 



  

 

 

Tree Wells 
 

 

S u s t a i n a b l e  P o r o u s  P a v i n g  S o l u t i o n s  f o r  

y o u r  N e x t  S t r e e t s c a p e  I m p r o v e m e n t  P r o j e c t .  

W W W . N O R T H E A S T P O R O U S P A V I N G . C O M  

  Contact   Sales 207 450 6228  Installation 207 450 6053  inquiries@northeastporouspaving.com 

©Northeast Porous Paving 3-2023 

    

Problem – Over time tree grates lift and 
create trip hazards and they also collect 
trash.  Trip hazards can also occur when 
concrete and bricks settle, lift and heave. 
Bark mulch in tree wells washes out, 
migrates, and needs to be frequently 
replenished increasing maintenance costs. 
 
Solution – Remove tree grates, concrete, 
pavers and mulch and replace with Flexible 
Porous Paving. The tree wells are cleared, 
air spade if necessary, and prepped with 3-
4” of crushed aggregate. Northeast Porous 
Paving’s skilled crew mix and install the 
Flexible Porous Paving by hand to a depth 
of 1½” -2” to match the existing finish 
grade. 
 
Result – 100’s of Flexible Porous Paving tree 
wells have been successfully installed across 
New England.  Flexible Porous Paving has 
become the preferred environmentally 
friendly solution for fixing tree wells and for 
many other applications such as sidewalks, 
trails, paths and streetscape improvement 
projects. 

Northeast Porous Paving offers 
municipalities, commercial 
developers and residential property 
owners a sustainable solution for tree 
wells.  

Flexible Porous Paving is a strong, 
durable, cost effective system made 
from recycled car tires mixed with a 
crushed rock aggregate held together 
with a urethane binder. The product 
offers many advantages when 
compared to traditional cast iron tree 
grates, bricks, pavers or mulch.  

It protects trees and reduces 
pedestrian tripping hazards while 
providing an optimal method for 
infiltrating and directing stormwater 
runoff to the tree roots and 
benefiting the environment. 

 

 

  

  

  
 
 
 
 


	0 Agenda 1-22-24
	1A 1-8-24 - PBM Minutes
	6A.i - 547 Stow Rd - Definitive Flowchart
	6A.ii - 547 Stow Rd - Request for Extension
	6A.iii - 547 Stow Rd - Plan Set Revised 12-20-23
	10A.i - NPP - Presentation - 2024
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18

	10A.ii - NE Porous Paving Packet
	Northeast Porous Paving - Standard Colors - Mar - 2023
	Northeast Porous Paving Base Prep Sheet - Mar - 2023
	Northeast Porous Paving Flexible Porous Paving Specification March 2023
	Northeast Porous Paving Maintenance Recommendations Sheet - Mar - 2023
	Schools - Application Sheet 3-2023
	Trails and Sidewalks - Application Sheet 3-2023
	Tree Wells - Application Sheet Rev 3-2023




